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From: Eric Duncan
To: Anne Boland; Cynthia Pederson; Steven West
Date: 03/27/2007 9:00:46 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: comm plan

FYI.
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From- Michele Evans
To: Thomas Wengert
Date: 03/27/2007 8:54:33,AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: comm plan

Tom,

We are reviewing the comm plan in DCI and will consolidate our comments and provide them to you to
send back to Region Ill early this afternoon.

thanks
Michele

>>> Thomas Wengert 03/27/2007 7:00 AM >>>
fyi

>>> Mark Satorius 3/27/2007 6:57 AM >>>
it's attached. could not get it to you last night, the region took down it's groupwise at 5 pm central and
email was down. it's draft, and we are working the q and a's and the timeline, but the background and the
key messages are pretty good.

i'm sending by separate email to bloomer in oedo. go ahead and forward to whoever needs it.

mark

CC: C:Bill Bateman; Catherine Haney; Eric Duncan; Jay Collins; Mark Satorius


